
SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS FOR THE PROPOSED AGENDA ARE NOT PUBLISHED IN THE 
NEWSPAPER BUT MAY BE FOUND AT WWW.FAIRVIEW-TN.ORG 

', ' ', 

CIT)' OF FAIRVIEW 
.· '·-_ ; "'':' -. _-l 

BOARDOF COMMISSIONERS 

1. Call to order by Mayor Carroll 
A Prayer and Pledge 

2. Approval of the Agenda-

.JVIARCt-1 1J, 201~ 

7:oo'P:M. 

'AGENDA 

3. Citizen Comments- (Limited to the first 5 citizens to sign in and a limit of 3 minutes each). 

4. Awards and/or Recognitions-

5. Public Announcements-

6. Staff Comments -

7. Approval of the Minutes- (only needed if removed from consent agenda) 

8. Consent Agenda Consisting of Items as Follows: 
A Approval of the Minutes from the March 3, 2016 Board of Commissioners Meeting 
B. Approval of the Minutes from the February 25, 2016 Special Board of Commissioners Meeting 
C. Second and Final Reading of Bill #2015-45, Ordinance No. 910, An Ordinance to Change the Zoning 

of Certain Property in the City of Fairview, Tennessee, Located off Tiger Trail, Owned by Benny 
Sullivan, as Shown on, Williamson County, Tax Map 042, Parcel 28.03, From RS-40 to R-20, PUD 
Overlay 

9. Old Business 
A Discuss and/or Take Action on Resolution 04-16, A Resolution Requesting the State of Tennessee 

General Assembly Amend Tennessee Code Annotated Sections 6-20-101 and 6-20-201, Both of 
Which are Charter Provisions of the City of Fairview, Tennessee- Crutcher 

10. New Business 
A Discuss and/or Take Action on Bill #2016-05, Ordinance No. 919, An Ordinance to Change the Zoning 

of Certain Property in the City of Fairview, Tennessee, Located at 2652 Fairview Boulevard, Owned by 
Gary Jaworski and Wife, Glenda Jaworski, as Shown on, Williamson County, Tax Map 69, Parcel 32.00, 
From RS-40 to CG (Commercial General) - Hall 

B. Discuss and/or Take Action Resolution No. 03-16, A Resolution to Set a Public Hearing for the Purpose 
of Obtaining Public Comment on Changing the Zoning of Certain Property in the City of Fairview, 
Tennessee, Located at 2652 Fairview Boulevard, Owned by Gary Jaworski and Wife, Glenda Jaworski, 
as Shown on, Williamson County, Tax Map 69, Parcel 32.00, From RS-40 to CG (Commercial General) 
-Hall 

C. Discuss and/or Take Action on Recommendation from the Planning Commission on Rezoning of 
Property off Cox Pike From RS-40 to R-15/CG Mixed Use PUD (Residential/Commercial General Mixed 
Use Planned Unit Development), Map 43, Parcels 30.01 and 31.00, 32.19 Acres, Denny, Proctor and 
Welch Owners - Hall 

D. Discuss and/or Take Action on Bill #2016-06, Ordinance No. 920, An Ordinance for an Amendment to 
the City of Fairview, Tennessee, Budget for Fiscal Year 2015-2016 Budget- Daugherty 

E. Discuss and/or Take Action on an Ordinance that Prevents Door to Door Calling by For-Profit 
Businesses after 6:00p.m.- Bissell 

F. Discuss and/or Take Action on an Ordinance that Prohibits the Delivery of Flyers, Phone Books, etc. by 
Placing Those Items in Driveways (Newspaper Delivery Excluded) - Bissell 



G. Discuss and/or Take Action on Resolution 05-16, A Resolution Requesting the Fairview, Tennessee 
Municipal Election be Held in Conjunction with the November 8, 2016, Presidential Election- Cantrell 

H. Discuss and/or Take Action on Xerox Contract- Daugherty 
I. Discuss and/or Take Action on City Manager's Employment- Crutcher 
J. Discuss and/or Take Action on Interim City Manager- Crutcher 

11. City Manager Items for Discussion -
A. Miscellaneous Updates-
B. City Attorney Comments -

12. Communications from the Mayor and Commissioners -

13. Adjournment. 



Bill # 2015-45 

ORDINANCE NO. 910 

AN ORDINANCE TO CHANGE THE ZONING OF CERTAIN 
PROPERTY IN THE CITY OF FAIRVIEW, TENNESSEE, 
LOCATED OFF TIGER TRAIL, OWNED BY BENNY 
SULLIVAN, AS SHOWN ON, WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TAX 
MAP 042, PARCEL 28.03, FROM RS- 40 TO R- 20, PUD 
OVERLAY. 

WHEREAS, a public hearing before the Board of 
Commissioners of the City of Fairview, Tennessee was held on 
the 17th day of December h 2015, pursuant to a resolution 
adopted on November 191 

, 2015; and 

WHEREAS, it appears to the Board of 
Commissioners of the City of Fairview, Tennessee that the 
owner Benny Sullivan, has requested a changing of the Zoning 
Classification relative to the property below described and that 
the said request is well taken and, 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE 
CITY OF FAIRVIEW, TENNESSEE, AS FOLLOWS; 

THE ZONING CLASSIFICATION FOR ALL THE 
BELOW DESCRIBED PROPERTY IS DESIGNATED AS AND 
CHANGED FROM ITS PRESENT ZONING DESIGNATION RS 
-40, TOR- 20, PUD OVERLAY. THE PROPERTY FOR 
WHICH THE ZONING CHANGE IS MADE AND OR ADOPTED 
IS DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS: 

Williamson County, Tennessee, Tax Map 42, 
Parcel 28.03, Land in Williamson County, 
Tennessee and being part of property duly 
recorded in the Williamson County Register's 
Office in Deed Book 322, Page 430, Tract 2, Deed 
Book 317, Page 944, Deed Book 1952, Page 248, 
as corrected by instrument recorded in Deed Book 
2093, Page 793 to which plan reference is hereby 
made for a complete description of said tract. 

Being part of the same property conveyed to 
Benny Sullivan by deed of record in Book 322, 



Page 430, Tract 2, and a portion of the property 
recorded in Deed Book 317, Page 944, Less and 
excluding the portion of the property sold to the 
Williamson County Board of Education, 
Recorded in Deed Book 1952, Page 248 as 
corrected by instrument recorded in Deed Book 
2093, Page 793, all in the Williamson County 
Register's office. The descriptions are hereby 
incorporated into and made a part of this 
Ordinance by reference as fully as if copied into 
this Ordinance verbatim . 

This Ordinance shall take effect at the earl iest date 
provided by law following its final reading and approval, the 
public welfare requiring it. 

MAYOR 

CITY RECORDER 

Approved as to form: 

City Attorney 

Passed first reading: Novewtloev lq 1 'loiS 

Passed second reading: ------------

Public Hearing Held on: 

2 



• • • • • • 
• • 

City of Fairview 
7100 CITY CENTER WAY Phone: 615-799-1585 

FAIRVIEW, TN. 37062 Email: codes@fairview-tn.org 

RECOMMENDATIONS 
2 015-7 

DATE: OCTOBER 13, 2015 

TO: FAIRVIEW BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 
FROM: FAIRVIEW MUNICIPAL PLANNING COMMISSION 
****************** ******************************************** 

On OCTOBER 13, 2015 the following items were voted on by the 
Fairview Municipal Planning Commission with a recommendation to be 
forwarded to the Board of Commissioners for consideration. 

8.2 DISCUSS AND/OR TAKE ACTION ON AN APPLICATION FOR 
REZONING PROPERTY OFF TIGER TRAIL FROM RS-40 
(RESIDENTIAL) TO R-20 P.U .D. OVERLAY (RESIDENTIAL 
/PLANNED UNIT DEVELOPMENT). MAP 42, PARCEL 28.00, 15.49 
ACRES. BENNY SULLIVAN OWNER. 
Carroll made a motion for approval subject to the agreement of the 
Bui lder in Phase One to not include lots 6, 7, 8 & 9. Sutton Seconded. 
Cantrell stated if he agrees to that it would be f ine, he would have to 
come back and get approval for phase 2. Gordon stated he would say 
6, 7, 8 & 9 would be phase 4. Owen stated so they are clear, a better 
way to word would be, the last four lots plated in this development are 
6, 7, 8 & 9. Carroll removed her original motion, restated motion that 
lots 6, 7, 8 & 9 be the last four lots to be plated in the last phase of this 
development. Cantrell stated need removal of first Motion. Butler 
made a motion to remove first motion. Sutton Seconded. Gordon 
stated he they will agree to this stipulation. Sutton Seconded. All 
were in favor 

• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • 
- 1 -



7100 City Center Way 
Fairview, TN 37062-0069 

Phone: 615-799-1585 
Fax: 615-799-5599 

Email: codes@fairview-tn.org 

REZONING REQUEST APPLICATION 

For a Rezoning Request, the City of Fairview requires the following: 
1. Completion of this application. Please type or print the information in blue or black ink. 

2. A map of the property. 

3. A list of Names and addresses of ill! adjacent property owners. 

4. A legal description of the property, if available. 

5. If the applicant is not the property owner, a letter from the property owner must be attached 
giving the authority to request the zoning. 

6. A letter summarizing the project proposal, including the proposed usage of the land, reason 
for the rezoning request and justification for the rezoning request. 

7. Payment of a Non-Refundable $200.00 application fee (Checks should be made payable to 
"City of Fairview") 

I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I 1 

Request No. _____ Date Submitted ~-9 .)015 
SECTION 1 -Applicant Information 

(Any correspondence from the City will be addressed to the applicant) 

D Property Owner 

D Architect 

L8J Purchaser of Property D Engineer Trustee 

D Other ____ ~~---

Name: /?r-.:;,.-.Jlc:>- Phone: 

Business: A-/ Ke?'for=4t-"c?.,. f~?. E-mail: 
I 

/ I /P '3 o'/1 
Address: 2!5~ ?e ... f::>.:::>4 r,J /..,, 4f. 6 ~ Best Way to Contact: _r_"'"'~>?e=---

(Mail, E-mail, Phone) 

City: h-e.~ {:j....., State: 7# Zip: --='3_,_?<-'--~--"l:G"'-----'-7 ______ _ 

I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I 1 1 

SECTION 2- Property Information for the Rezoning Request 

Project Name: _ ____:..5-t,P."'-"--:.-:~. \.,"'!7'-'~. '-----'-5("-t--=.:;"--'-..;.'-, -,~::..:....,'-'-----------------
Project Address: --"-'/.._.• Pe_,r:..____Lfr.<...~_, .... "','--. c_/ ________________ _ 

REZONING REQUEST APPLICATION PAGE 1 OF2 

'' 



Existing Land Use: _ _ _ ....:..;(':..!....-:._~------=l/.--=-~----------------

ProposedlandUse: _ __ ~~--~~~~-~~~·~~~· ~~~~~-~-~-~~~~7~y ______ _ 

Total Acreage of Project/Rezoning: ---=-~~~'!::------------------

TAX PARCEL(S) CURRENT REQUESTED # OF PROPERTY 
MAP ZONING ZONING ACRES OWNER 

DISTRICT DISTRICT 

'tz. :;.j {~ · 9P 
;l~2~ 

s;.~..,, ~ .//!,.v,. ..., P.V.P. "~~ ! '3 

*'~ *Reason for Rezoning must be included on an attached sheet. 

The rezoning process takes approximately three to four months depending on when the application 
is received by the City. The request must go to the Planning Commission where it receives a 
recommendation to go to the Board of Commissioners. The Board of Commissioners must approve 
a Rezoning Ordinance on two readings and hold a Public Hearing before the rezoning request is 
considered approved. 

I certify that all of the above statements are true to the best of my knowledge. 

Applicant's Signature: ~ ~ Date: t,/~~ S 

•••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••• ••••••••••••••••••••••••••• 

FOR OFFICE USE ONLY 

APPLICATION RECEIVED AND FILING FEE PAID -~&~··_q.._-_~...!.../_5 ___ _ ____ _ 
DATE 0 F APPROVAL BY PLANNING CO MMI SSI ON __,/'---'()e...._~_j,___,3""'---... -'-'jS'""--L.-. ______ _ 

DATE OF FINAL APPROVAL BY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS----------

REZONING REQUEST APPLICATION PAGE 2 0F 2 





To whom it may concern : 

I give Brandon Robertson and A-1 Restoration, Inc. the authority to request rezoning of 15 acres on Tiger 

Trail and Cox Pike. The request is to rezone from RS-40 to R-20 P.U.D Overlay, with a density of 2.2 upa. 

Thanks, 

Benny Sullivan 



To Whom It May Concern: 

A-1 Restoration, Inc. 
256 Seaboard Lane 

Ste. G 103 
Franklin, TN 37067 

We are requesting to rezone 15 acres located on Cox Pike and Tiger Trail in the City of Fairview. The 

property is currently zoned RS-40. Our request is to rezone the property to R-20 P.U.D. overlay. The 

intention is to develop 33 lots residential lots. 

Thank you, 

Brandon Robertson, pres. 

A-1 Restoration, Inc. 



CITY OF FAIRVIEW, TENNESSEE 
RESOLUTION NO. 04-16 

A RESOLUTION REQUESTING THE STATE OF 
TENNESSEE GENERAL ASSEMBLY AMEND TENNESSEE 

CODE ANNOTATED SECTIONS 6-20-101 AND 6-20-201, BOTH OF WHICH ARE 
CHARTER PROVISIONS OF THE CITY OF FAIRVIEW, TENNESSEE. 

Whereas, the City of Fairview, Tennessee, incorporated by Title 6, Chapters 18 - 29, 
as amended from time to time, by the General Assembly of the State of Tennessee; and 

Whereas, the interest of the City of Fairview, Tennessee, will be better served if the 
Charter of the town is amended; and now therefore; 

Be it resolved by the Mayor and the Board of Commissioners of the City of Fairview 
that: 

The Honorable Senator Jack Johnson and Honorable Representative Jeremy 
Durham are hereby requested to introduce the following acts to the General Assembly 
of the State of Tennessee: 

An ACT to amend Tennessee Code Annotated 6-20-101 and 6-20-201 as herein 
described below: 

Be it enacted by the General Assembly of the State of Tennessee: 

6-20-101 

(i) Notwithstanding subsections (a)-(h) in any city who has elected to have the mayor 

elected by popular vote in accordance with the provisions of 6-20-201 (b)(1)(A) may if 

upon approval of a majority of the then setting board of commissioners authorize at any 

election to be conducted that the person(s) obtaining the highest number of votes be 

elected for a four (4) year term and the person(s) receiving the next highest number of 

votes be elected for one (1) two (2) year term and there after the initial two (2) year term 
that seat would revert to a four (4) year term to allow for continuity of experience on the 

elected board of commissioners. 

(J) Notwithstanding subsections (a)-(i) That upon passage by a majority vote of the 

then setting board of commissioners a referendum may be submitted to the voters of 

the city limiting the successive terms of all the members of the board of commissioners 

to two (2) four (4) terms. If the term limits are imposed by a vote of the residents of the 

city they shall not apply to any seat on the board of commissioners until the first elected 

term after the approval of the term limits by the referendum of the voters of the city. 



The term limits if imposed by referendum of the voters of the city shall not preclude a 
former city commissioner from seeking re-election after that commissioner has been 
absent from a city commissioner position for a period of four (4) years although if re
elected after the lapse of four (4) years the term limits would be reset regarding that 
commissioners election or re-election. The term limits if instituted by a referendum of 
the voters of the city shall not preclude a former city commissioner from seeking the 
office of mayor of the city without a break in the service from commissioner to mayor. 

6-20-201 

(5) Notwithstanding subsections (a)-(b)(4) That in any city who has elected to have the 
mayor elected by popular vote in accordance with the provisions of 6-20-201 (b)(1)(A) 
upon passage by a majority vote of the then setting board of commissioners a 
referendum may be submitted to the voters of the city limiting the successive terms of 
all the mayor two (2) four (4) terms. If the term limits are imposed by a vote of the 
residents of the city they shall not apply to mayor until the first elected term after the 
approval of the term limits by the referendum of the voters of the city. 

The term limits if imposed by referendum of the voters of the city shall not preclude a 
former mayor seeking re-election after that mayor has been absent from a city mayors 
position for a period of four (4) years although if re-elected after the lapse of four (4) 
years the term limits would be reset regarding that mayors election or re-election. The 
term limits if instituted by a referendum of the voters of the city shall not preclude a 
former mayor from seeking the office of city commissioner of the city without a break in 
the service from mayor to commissioner. 

Adopted this the ____ day of _______ , 2016. 

MAYOR 



ATTEST: 

CITY RECORDER 

APPROVED AS TO FORM 

LARRY D. CANTRELL 
CITY A HORNEY 
FAIRVIEW, TENNESSEE 



Bill # 2016-05 lOA 
ORDINANCE NO. 919 

AN ORDINANCE TO CHANGE THE ZONING OF CERTAIN 
PROPERTY IN THE CITY OF FAIRVIEW, TENNESSEE, 
LOCATED AT 2652 FAIRVIEW BOULEVARD, OWNED BY 
GARY JAWORSKI AND WIFE, GLENDA JAWORSKI, AS 
SHOWN ON, WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TAX MAP 69, PARCEL 
32.00, FROM RS- 40, TO CG (COMMERCIAL GENERAL). 

WHEREAS, a public hearing before the Board of 
Commissioners of the City of Fairview, Tennessee was held on 
the ih da~ of April, 2016, pursuant to a resolution adopted on 
March 17 , 2016; and 

WHEREAS, it appears to the Board of 
Commissioners of the City of Fairview, Tennessee that the 
owners Gary Jaworski and Wife, Glenda Jaworski, have 
requested a changing of the Zoning Classification relative to the 
property below described and that the said request is well taken 
and, 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE 
CITY OF FAIRVIEW, TENNESSEE, AS FOLLOWS; 

THE ZONING CLASSIFICATION FOR ALL THE 
BELOW DESCRIBED PROPERTY IS DESIGNATED AS AND 
CHANGED FROM ITS PRESENT ZONING DESIGNATION RS -
40, TO CG (COMMERCIAL GENERAL). THE PROPERTY FOR 
WHICH THE ZONING CHANGE IS MADE AND OR ADOPTED 
IS DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS: 

Williamson County, Tennessee, Tax Map 
69, Parcel 32.00, Recorded in Deed 
Book 983, Page 920, Register's Office for 
Williamson County, Tennessee. The description 
is hereby Incorporated into and made a part of This 
Ordinance by reference as fully as if copied into 
This ordinance verbatim. 

This Ordinance shall take effect at the earliest date 
provided by law following its final reading and approval, the 
public welfare requiring it. 



MAYOR 

CITY RECORDER 

Approved as to form: 

City Attorney 

Passed first reading: 

Passed second reading: 

Public Hearing Held on: 

2 



• • • • • • 
City of Fairview 

• • 
7100 CITY CENTER WAY 

FAIRVIEW, TN. 37062 

Phone: 615-799-1585 

Email: codes@fairview-tn.org 

RECOMMENDAT IONS 
2 016 -2 

DATE: FEBRUARY 16, 2016 

TO: FAIRVIEW BOA RD OF COMMISSIONERS 

FROM: FAIRVIEW MUNICIPAL PLAN NING COMMISSION 
*** *** *** *** **** ***** ** ** ***** **** **** ***** *** ********* ******* 

On February 16, 2016 the following items were voted on by the 
Fairview Munic ipal Planning Commission with a recommendation to be 
forwarded to the Board of Commissioners for consideration. 

8.1 DISCUSS AND/OR TAKEN ACTION ON REZONING PROPERTY 
LOCATED AT 2652 FAIRVIEW BLVD. FROM RS-40 (RESIDENTIAL) TO 
CG (COMMERCIAL GENERAL). MAP 69, PARCEL 32.00. 1.1 ACRES. 
GARY & GLENDA JAWORSKI OWNERS. 

Mangrum made a motion for approval. Mitchell Seconded. Vote was taken 
all in favor except Carroll and Butler. Motion passes. 

• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • 
- 1 -



CITY OF FAIRVIEW 
MUNICIPAL PLANNING COMMISSION 

REGULAR MEETING 
FEBRUARY 9, 2016 

CITY STAFF REPORT 

5. RECOMMENDATIONS 

EXHIBIT A 

ITEM 5.1 DISCUSS AND/OR TAKE ACTION ON REZONING APPLICATION FOR PROPERTY 
LOCATED AT DRAGSTRIP ROAD FROM CI (COMMERCIAL INTERCHANGE) TO 
RM-8 (MULTI FAMILY RESIDENTIAL). MAP 18, PARCEL 006.00,21.5 ACRES. EJ.\IThiA 
GENE CLEMENT PEERY OWNER. 
Beata made a motion for approval. Butler Seconded. All were in favor. 

No Staff Comments 

ITEM 5.2 DISCUSS AND/OR TAKE ACTION ON REZONING OF PROPERTY LOCATED OFF 
COX PIKE (POLSTON PLACE II) FROM RS-20 TO RS-20 P.U.D. OVERLAY 
(RESIDENTIAL). MAP 21, PARCEL 61.06 (40.69 ACRES); MAP 43, PARCEL 32.04 (2 
ACRES) AND PARCEL 37.01 (0.5 ACRES). BILLY POMEROY OWNER. 
Sutton made a motion for approval. Mitchell Seconded. All were in favor. 

No Staff Comments 

6. BONDS 

ITEM 6.1 WESTERN WOODS VILLAGE - PERFORMANCE BOND TO COVER THE ROADS, 
SIDEWALKS, AND STORM DRAINAGE- $155,300.00. PLANNING COMMISSION SET 
THE BOND ON FEBRUARY 12,2008. THE BOND WAS REDUCED TO $106,000.00 AT 
THE FEBRUARY 10, 2009 MEETING. THE BOND WAS REDUCED TO $80,240.00 AT 
THE FEBRUARY 12, 2013 MEETING. BOND EXPIRES MARCH 14, 2016. 

No Staff Comments 

7. OLD BUSINESS- No AGENDA ITEMS 

8. NEW BUSINESS 

ITEM 8.1 DISCUSS AND/OR TAKE ACTION ON REZONING PROPERTY LOCATED AT 2652 
FAIRVIEW BLVD. FROM RS-40 (RESIDENTIAL) TO CG (COMMERCIAL GENERAL). 
MAP 69, PARCEL 32.00.1.1 ACRES. GARY & GLENDA JAWORSKI OWNERS. 

1) The Proposed Land Use Map designates this area on the west side of Fairview Boulevard as RM 
(Medium Density Residential). As such, any proposed commercial rezoning would also require an 
amendment to the Proposed Land Use Map. 

2) The subject property is bounded on three (3) sides (north, west, and south) by parcels that are 
zoned RS-40. The subject parcel as well as parcels to the west and south currently have single 
family dwellings on them. The parcel to the north is home to Fairview Elementary School. There 
are approximately six (6) parcels in the vicinity of the subject parcel on the east side of Fairview 
Boulevard that are zoned CG including a parcel directly across Fairview Boulevard. The six (6) 
commercially zoned parcels in the area include a convenience gas station, offices for a construction 

City Staff Report 
Regular Planning Commission Meeting 
February 9, 2016 

Page I of2 



company, a child care facility, a hair salon, a multi-tenant commercial building, and self-storage 
facility. 

3) It is important to note that if the subject parcel is rezoned to commercial that there will be some 
potentially limiting physical development restraints in the form of increased building setbacks and 
buffers as a result of the subject parcel being adjacent to residentially zoned parcels. 

ITEM 8.2 DISCUSS AND/OR TAKE ACTION ON REVISED DEVELOPMENT PLANS FOR 
MEETING PLACE ASSEMBLY OF GOD. LOCATED ON HIGHWAY 96. MAP 41, 
PARCEL 46.17. 3.00 ACRES. ZONED RS-40. OWNER CHURCH MEETING PLACE 
ASSEMBLY OF GOD. 

1) The revised pond location indicates a pond discharge point that is significantly closer to the 
adjacent propetty boundary and poses a potential risk of overwhelming the storm water conveyance 
that the discharge will be directed towards. It is suggested that the site plan be revised to include a 
drainage swale from the pond outlet pipe to the receiving conveyance to accommodate the newly 
created point source discharge that is directed toward the adjacent storm water conveyance. The 
drainage swale should be appropriately sized to accommodate the anticipated maximum pond 
discharge amount. Please note that if the swale is not installed at this time, the City will monitor 
the site during the I year bonding period and if channelization is observed between the pond 
discharge and the adjacent receiving convetyance, the swale will be required to be installed prior to 
releasing the bond. 

City Staff Report 
Regular Planning Conm1ission Meeting 
Febmary 9, 2016 

Page2of2 



7100 City Center Way 
Fairview, TN 37062-0069 

Citv of Fairview 

Phone: 615-799-1585 
Fax: 615-799-5599 

Email: code~@fairview-tn.org 

REZONING REQUEST APPLICATION 

For a Rezoning Request, the City of Fairview requires the following: 
1. Completion of this application. Please type or print the information in blue or black ink. 

2. A map of the property. 

3. A list of Names and addresses of all adjacent property owners. 

4. A legal description of the property, if available. 

5. If the applicant is not the property owner, a letter from the property owner must be attached 
giving the authority to request the zoning. 

6. A letter summarizing the project proposal, including the proposed usage of the land, reason 
for the rezoning request and justification for the rezoning request. 

7. Payment of a Non-Refundable $200.00 application fee (Checks should be made payable to 
"City of Fairview") 

••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••• 

Request No.~~---- Date Submitted /-I 5 -.2ol (, 

SECTION 1 - Applicant Information 
(Any correspondence from the City will be addressed to the applicant) 

~ Property Owner 0 Purchaser of Property 0 Engineer Trustee 

0 Architect 0 Other ________ _ 

Phone: 

Business: ______________ E-mail: ___________ _ 

Address: d & 6 () 
City: \=d_ \ '( u ; \Q..u_ 

Fcc; nli~ ie/ 8 I vel Best Way to Contact: 
-.,-., -'?-? 

State: IV Zip: -"'--7--'-t-'-,0---"~--=-~-----

••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••• 



SECTION 2 - Property Information for the Rezoning Request 

Project Name:~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Project Address~ Co 5 A tQ \ ( J \' etJ l3] Jc} · 
Existing Land Use: f-6! J.eJ--,'c.... J 

Proposed Land Use: ~ cvrJf'Y\. e.JC/ Ov} 
Total Acreage of Project/Rezoning: ~-'J~,L_L!____:_!]-:--J-->U=-_-e~J:::__ _________ ~ 

TAX PARCEL($) CURRENT REQUESTED #OF PROPERTY 
MAP ZONING ZONING ACRES OWNER 

DISTRICT DISTRICT 

Loq 3:2--- (<_ s L\-0 tG I. I r,O-V"U 'Scuut?(c;/;( 

***Reason for Rezoning must be included on an attached sheet. 

The rezoning process takes approximately three to four months depending on when the application 
is received by the City. The request must go to the Planning Commission where it receives a 
recommendation to go to the Board of Commissioners. The Planning Commission reserves the right 
to make a recommendation on the application as submitted, or an amended application requested at 
the time of deliberation. The Board of Commissioners must approve a Rezoning Ordinance on two 
readings and hold a Public Hearing before the rezoning request is considered approved. 

I certify that all of the above statements are true to the best of my knowledg~" 

Applicant's Signature:, ~0u~· Date: I /;5 ~(0 
, . 

• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • 

\ 



FOR OFFICE USE ONLY 

APPLICATION RECEIVED AND FILING FEE PAID , l -) 5 ·c2 Q ) fp 

DATE OF FAVORABLE RECOMMENDATION BY PLANNING COMMISSION 

DATE OF CONCURRENCE /FINAL APPROVAL BY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 

THE PLANNING COMMISSION HAS DETERMINED THAT THE FOLLOWING FINDINGS ARE APPLICABLE; 

__ 1. The Amendment is in agreement with the general plan for the area. 

__ 2. It has been determined that the legal purposes for which zoning exists are not contravened. 

__ 3. It has been determined that there will be no adverse effect upon adjoining property owners, unless such 
effect can be justified by the overwhelming public good or welfare. 

__ 4. It has been determined that no property owner or small group of property owners will benefit materially 
from the change to the detriment of the general public. 

__ 5. It has been determined that conditions affecting the area have changed a sufficient extent to warrant an 
amendment to the zoning map. 

··················································································· 



This instrument prepared by: 
MID-STATE ~'ITLE & ESCROW, INC, 

128 HOLIDAY COURT, SUITE 125, FRANKLIN, TN 37064 

TAX STATEMENTS TO: NAME OF MORTGAGEE: 

SECURI1~ FINANCIAL AND MORTGAGE CORPORATION 
P. 0. BOX 31912 

SECURITY FINANCIAL AND MORTGAGE CORPORATION 
P. 0. BOX 31912 

ST. LOUIS, MD 63131 ST. LOUIS, MO 63131 

ADDRESS NEW OWNERS: GROUP_, PARCEL D3~bD 

WARRANTY DEED 
!lOOK 983 1'1\GE 920 

FOR AND IN CONSIDERATION OF THE SUM Seventy-Two Thousand and 00/100'8 *** 
($72,000.00) DOLLARS, cash in hand paid, the receipt of all of which is 

hereby acknowledged, LLOYD E. YEARGAN and WIFE, LENA YEARGAN have/has this 

day bargained and sold and do/does hereby transfer and convey unto GARY 

JAWORSKI and WIFE, GLENDA JAWORSKI, his/her/their heirs and assigns, the 

following described property: 

Lying and being in the First Civil District of Williamson County, State of 
Tennessee, and being more particularly described as follows: 

Beginning at a stake on the west side and in the right-of-way line of Highway 
100, said point being the southeast corner of the Fairview Elementary School 
property1 thence with same North 87-1/2 degrees ~lest 309 feet to a stake, the 
southwest corner of the School property; thence South 13 degrees West, a new 
line 186 feet to a gate post; mentioned in the previous conveyance of 5.8 
acres off Daugherty to King; thence South 65 degrees East 228 feet to a stake 
in the right-of-way line of Highway 100; thence with same, North 30 degrees 
East 147 feet to a stake; thence with same north 27 degrees East 150 feet to 
the beginning, containing 1.1 acres, more or less. 

Being the same property conveyed to Lloyd E. Yeargan and wife, Lena Yeargan 
by warranty deed of Barbara D. Berry, unmarried of record in Book 282, page 
204, Register's Office of Williamson County, Tennessee. 

TO HAVE AND TO HOLD the said lands, with the improvements and 

appurtenances thereunto belonging to the said GARY JAWORSKI and WIFE, GLENDA 

JAWORSKI, his/her/their heirs and assigns, forever. 

AND GRANTOR(S) COVENANT(S) with the said GARY JAWORSKI and WIFE, GLENDA 

JAWORSKI, that he/she/they is/are lawfully seized and possessed of said land, 

in fee simple, has/have a good right to convey it, and that it is 

unencumbered, except as follows: 

1. 1992 County and City of Fairview Taxes constitute a lien against said 
property, but are not yet due and payable. Map 069 Parcel 03200 

AND GRANTOR(S) FURTHER COVENANT(S) and binds himself/herself/themselves, 

his/her/their heirs, successors and assigns, to warrant and forever defend 

the title to said property, to the said GARY JAWORSKI and WIFE, GLENDA 

JAWORSKI, his/her/their heirs and assigns, against the lawful claims of all 

persons, whomsoever. 



BOOK 983 PAGE 921 

Witness our/my hand(s), on this th~ q day of ~t..t10 , 1992. 

<~~r 
~1/f&rw' ' 

STATE OF TENNESSEE 
COUNTY OF WILLIAMSON 

Before me, the undersigned, a Notary Public in and for said State and 
County, personally appeared LLOYD E. YEARGAN and WIFE, LENA YEARGAN, with 
whom I am personally acquainted (or proved to me on the basis of satisfactory 
evidence} and who acknowledged that (s)he/they executed the foregoing 
instrument for the purposes therein contained. 

C) Witness ... my ~nd and official 
-..!<-- d~r of _J..-<-$..-. ' 

seal at Franklin, Tennessee, on this the 
1992 • 

. , ; 

STATE OF TENNESSEE 
COUNTY OF WILLIANSON 

The actual value or consideration, whichever is greater, for this 
transfer is $72,000.00. 

befoie me, on this the 

TBANSFERRED 

CtNNiS ~NGLIN PROP. ASSESSOR 
WILLIAMSON GQUNTY 

_q..__ day of 

state of Tenmssee, toon·ly of YllL!~itl!lN 
&.<eival for n<or·l tte !0 daY of 
.JJIE 1'1!2 at 11<52 Al. <IUH ;5816) 
P2corded in offici.ll rec~Tds 
lbok 9ID l'<l•• 921- 921 
1btebod:: 49 f'a~e 323 
state Tax $ 2!6.4v Clerks Fee $ 1.00, 
ile(>Jrdin3 I 8.00, Total $ ZiS.40, 
~\>lister Of Da<ds Sli!E ll'l!E 
Da.uty Rni ster PAM liliHR 





CITY OF FAIRVIEW, TENNESSEE 106 
RESOLUTION NO. 03-16 

A RESOLUTION TO SET A PUBLIC HEARING FOR THE 
PURPOSE OF OBTAINING PUBLIC COMMENT ON TO 
CHANGING THE ZONING OF CERTAIN PROPERTY IN THE 
CITY OF FAIRVIEW, TENNESSEE, LOCATED AT 2652 
FAIRVIEW BOULEVARD, OWNED BY GARY JAWORSKI AND 
WIFE, GLENDA JAWORSKI, AS SHOWN ON, WILLIAMSON 
COUNTY, TAX MAP 69, PARCEL 32.00, FROM RS- 40, TO 
CG (COMMERCIAL GENERAL). 

WHEREAS, The City of Fairview, Tennessee is in the 
process of changing the Zoning Classification of Certain Property herein 
described and the Statutes of the State of Tennessee require that a public 
hearing be held for the purpose of obtaining the public's comments 
regarding the proposed Zoning Classification Change and, 

WHEREAS, the Board of Commissioners for the City of 
Fairview, Tennessee have determined that April t h, 2016, is an 
acceptable date for the conduct of such a public hearing. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD 
OF COMMISSIONERS OF THE CITY OF FAIRVIEW, TENNESSEE. 

1. That a public hearing for the purpose of obtaining the 
comments of the public regarding the change in the Zoning Classification 
of the below described property located in the Corporate Limits of the City 
of Fairview, Tennessee is scheduled and will be held at 7:00 O'Clock 
P.M., April th· 2016, in the City Hall of the City of Fairview, Tennessee. 

The Property for which the Zoning Change is requested and 
for which public comment is sought is described as follows 

Williamson County, Tennessee, Tax Map 
69, Parcel 32.00, Recorded in Deed 
Book 983, Page 920, Register's Office for 
Williamson County, Tennessee. The description 
is hereby Incorporated into and made a part of This 
Ordinance by reference as fully as if copied into 
This Resolution verbatim. 



Adopted this the ____ day of ______ , 2016. 

MAYOR 

ATTEST: 

CITY RECORDER 

APPROVED AS TO FORM 

LARRY D. CANTRELL 
CITY ATTORNEY 
FAIRVIEW, TENNESSEE 

2 



• • • • • • 
• 

City of Fairview lOG 
7100 CITY CENTER WAY Phone: 615-799-1585 

FAIRVIEW, TN. 37062 Email: codes@fairview-tn.org 

RECOMMENDATIONS 
2016-3 

DATE: MARCH 8, 2016 

TO: FAIRVIEW BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 
FROM: FAIRVIEW MUNICIPAL PLANNING COMMISSION 
************************************************************** 

On March 8, 2016 the following items were voted on by the Fairview 
Municipal Planning Commission with a recommendation to be 
forwarded to the Board of Commissioners for consideration. 

8.2 , DISCUSS AND/OR TAKEN ACTION ON REZONING PROPERTY 
(INCLUDING PRELIMINARY MASTER DEVELOPMENT PLAN) OFF 
COX PIKE FROM RS-40 TO R-15/CG MIXED USE PUD 
(RESIDENTIALICOMERCIAL GENERAL MIXED USE PLANNED UNIT 
DEVELOPMENT), MAP 43, PARCELS 30.01 AND 31.00, 32.19 ACRES, 
DENNY, PROCTOR & WELCH, OWNERS. 

Beata made a motion to deny the request based the desire to see the 
property at RS-20 density seconded by Sutton. Mangrum recused himself 
from the vote. All were in favor. This is a negative recommendation to the 
Board of Commissioners. 

• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • 
-1 



. . P~(l~e: 61~79'H~8~, .. ··. 
· , · ... ·_··.·.·.· Fax: 615, 799~5599 •.·.··.••· 
· I:nl;~il,~cjes.@fl!i!'Yi~W·tr,cirg 

REZONING APPLICATION 
PETITIONERS 
I (we) the undersigned property owner (s) petition the Fairview City rn.mmissio.JJ4o amend the designed zoning 

district as follows: 

FRoM Rs-Y-o - R~;r!?l4-tZfJf~t~i~/e. p u D (Existing zoning classification) 

PROPERTY DESCRIPTION 

Property located at ~D'f- 9;\ze.- MtA.f ti-,3 >' Pv..vc..e...ls o3o.OI o.v-d.o3t.o() 

Having _&-':=-3-~,__frontage on .,.,---'c=-'D"--''iC>.' _Y'-'~-\:_=->e=-'::-,--,----,----------
(Feet) (Street, Avenue, Lane, Drive) 

Owned by J?..ti\V\~ 1 'Proc..fo(' vJe..lt-""- as evidenced be a deed recorded in book: I ~),.:f. i 314 A 

Page: 5"1~ i C, 3 ~ in the Williamson County Register's Office and further identified on the Fairview 

Geological Listing of Assessment 

3 J., l'facres, lot (s) __ 

PROPERTY USE 

Roll Map #: 

ADJACENT OWNERS ADDRESS 

DATE 

( 

__ 4.:_'3 __ ~ Parcel (s) 3D,OI '£ 31 Being 

PROPERTY OWNER 

SIGNATURE 

DATE OF APPROVAL=-:=:------ BY PLANNING COMMISSION. 
DATE 

DATE OF FINAL APPROVAL BY THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS==------
DATE 

PAm oN c9.A ,~cYtS 
DATE 

R a a B B a R B D a a D B B B H . B D 

',( 





Book 3142 Page 638 

THIS INSTRUMENT PREPARED WITHOUT TITLE SEARCH BY: 
HARVILL & ASSOCIATES, PC 

CENTERVILLE, TENNESSEE 37033 

Upon Information Furnished By: 
The Parties 

For and in consideration of the sum of $10.00 DOLLARS, cash in hand paid, and other good and 

valuable considerations, the receipt and sufficiency of which is hereby acknowledged, we, ROBERT 

JOHNSON SAIN and wife, LOIS OVERBY SAIN, JOHN G. NORTH and GEORGIA M. 

DENNY (formerly Georgia M. North) have this day bargained and sold and by these presents do 

transfer and convey a one-half (1/2) undivided interest unto JUDY E. WELCH, her heirs and 

assigns, and a one·half (1/2) undivided interest unto TOM PROCTOR, his heirs and assigns, the 

following described tract or parcel of rand, lying an being situated in the 1st Civil District of WILLIAMSON 

County, Tennessee, and more particularly bounded and described as follows: 

Lying and being situated in the 1" Civil District of Williamson 
County, Tennessee and being more particularly bounded and 
described as shown on the Tax Books as Map 043, Parcel 031.00. 

Beginning at an iron pin in Mrs. Overbey's South boundary line with 
black oak and hickory pointers; thence South 29-1/2 deg. West 817 
feet to a small black oak; thence South 44-1/2 deg. West 363 feet to a 
hickory; thence South 16 deg. West 562 feet to a stake 6 feet West of 
Douglas Martin's Northwest corner and also the Tidwell Heirs 
Northeast corner; thence with the Tidwell Heirs North boundary line 
West 0 deg. 288 feet to a rock pile and dogwood; thence North 2 deg. 
East 863 feet to an iron stake; thence North 72-1/2 de g. West 100 feet 
to another iron pin; thence North 28 deg. West 14 feet to a stake, 
Ephriam Mangrum's Southeast corner; thence with said Mangrum's 
East boundary line North 5 deg. East 686 feet to Mrs. Overbey's 
Southwest corner; thence with said Mrs. Overbey's South boundary 
line South 87 deg. East 1063 feet to the beginning, containing 23.36 
acros, more or less. 

Being the same property conveyed to Robert Johnson Sain and wife, 
Lois Overby Sain and William G. North and wife, Georgia M. North by 
Deed of J. C. Hall and wife, Allie Mal Hall, dated May 11, 1966 and 
recorded July 9, 1966 at 10:50 A. M. in Deed Book 142, page 448, 
Register's Office, Williamson County, Tennessee. William G. North 
died without spouse or children. John G. North is the father of 
William G. North and inherited his interest as his only heir. William 
G. North and Georgia M. North (now Denny) were divorced in 
Williamson County Circuit Court (Case #9013) in 1974 with each 
taking a one-fourth (1/4) interest each. 

TO HAVE AND TO HOLD said tract or parcel of land, together with al! the estate, tjtle and interest 
~ 

thereunto belonging unto the said JUDY E. WE~ and TOM PROCTOR, !heir heirs and assigns, 

forever. 



Book 3142 Page 640 

:- -

r.(~:-,'~"~-

\\\\\,~~~~~HI:,r.,/ • 

STATEOF#f,&l!t 
,,,·'\•;)(;J· ·>'•' 

,, ("· ;J ,......... (.. -. 

COUNTY ofC \O/"y1 S6(} .. ~·<,t<~. · "• • , .. 
. . l.,..}l c:!:! \t-:'t-· 

On this __2_day of Feb , 2004, before me appeared GEQ.RqjA·'f,l,§iMtl~ •'\~' 
known to me or proved to me on the basis of satisfactory evidence to be the pers6n.de5c'fi.JA~ ... .§il(}.-to~- ! _ .. , · 
executed the foregoing instfl.Kl'lent, and acknowledged that she executed the same as b~r fr_~:~~~~~d. _;J . .-/~ '/: :: 

.--tl /"\,..... ..... 0 .. - . ~;i?~ .. ~:;·~··!i-;.·;··~'i'-~--. 
v~·~m·:l·~·-·/} ·----"~-
NOTARY PUBLIC • >" '"·· " ' 

My Commission Expires Oct. 22, 2005 I. l" 
1 

My Commission Expires:----------

' 
I, hereby swear Of affirm that the actual consideration for this transfer of value of the property transferred, 

Vihichever is greater, is$ ~9 (Jz2 p-z:! . 

@ My Commlssion Expires: t- 5" -O C 

~ 
·'· ,. ... 

:j PERS~N RES~ONSIBLE FOR TAXES: 
~ 

1
/ JUDY E. WEI,..BH a~d, TOM PROCTOR 

~ / ~5_~ -''§; lvJ =C!~. . 711 f, 7--

J:' 
SEND DEED TO: Same 

The preparer of this instrument did not participate in the closing of this transacUon. 

SADIE WADE 
ll.E<IIS1U or ~t0'5 

G:\SoftPro\OEEDSIWelch, Judy E. {Oeed-Sain & North).doc 



TYPICAL LOT "A" 

0 
0 
......... 

5' 

55' 

0 
~ 

~ 

0 
N 

STREET FRONT 
LOADED GARAGE 

LARGE 2400SF HOMES 
3BR 3.5BA 2 CAR GARAGE 

15' APART 

TYPICAL LOT "B" 
30' 

b 
(If\ . 

' 

~ 
ALLEY ACCESS 

LARGE 1700SF HOMES 
2BR 2.5BA NO GARAGE 

10' APART 

WANDA JOHNSON 
(28) 

TYPICAL LOT "C" 
35' 

0 
~ 

S' 5 

0 
N 

ALLEY ACCESS 
DUPLEX HOMES 

20' APART 
2000 SF 

STEM WALL 

0 
GEORGIA DENNY 0 
(33) 

. 0 

.n~n~.\~~!~'1 :r-- -._,__'7'----------l \ 
P,\RK f 
ARF.A i 

i 
>- ' 

if~ ;;;. 
~; 

i 
i 

JUDY WELCH 
(32) 

L ... ~~m~~;:::;.;;::;:::::.-111 

. 
i 
i 
i 
i 
i 
i 
i 
i 
! 
i 
i 
i 
I 
! 
i 
i 
i 
j 
j 

.. .J 

! 
! 
! 
i 
! 
! 
! 
! 

i ( ··-, 
I i j 

!: /: ~L Pl'~WR)' 0\.t_uo;., , "'P·\Cl ~ ·/" 
" GRou:-.·o AREA PROPOSED CG ZONE ~.~ 82
978.8 Sq. Fcer I : 90513.8 sq. Feet ~r 
1.9Acrcs . I 2.1 Acres. 

1
• i : 

I I i 
/.' -. '. ,· / i /' .. ' ' ' \ ! TBIIf_o~ C fDB1SAC , 

s" s-wF '. ' : / J 
16S.9S' I ~--------1-:~~tt_~l: . I 

291~S' - · ----.. 

lviiLDRED KENNEDY ~ 
(1\IAP 43D, PARCEL 8) ~ 

GARY CLARK, ETUX 
(MAP 43D, PARCEL 9.01) 

! 
! 
f 
! 
i 
i 
i 
i 
h 
~ 
~ 
~ 
~ 

\ 



TYPICAL 
30' X 120' LOT IIOME EXAMPLES 

TYPICAL 30' X 120' LOT 

ALLEY ENTRY ALLEY ENTRY 

00 00 00 
D (~ D (B i9 ~~ 

0 0 - 1 (~ ,.,; 0 umi ( rtm I 0 
~· ,:_ f)~£ f): ~· $' 

~ 
2BR2bB.\ 2BR2.b8.\ 28R2.bB.\ 
1700SP 1700SF 1700SF 

t>ll> ..... ft'JU"M'r ft'IU'I.:vt 

Wlt!f"nur rt ttn• nt.or tllt twnur 

- -

=-_o- -o - -0- --0- - o 
STREET R.O.W. 

TYPICAL 
35' X 140' SPLIT IIOME EXAMPLES 

3BR3.bB.\ 
2400SF 

IIOUSE 
10' $' 

GAR GAR 3BP.3.6B.\ 
2400SP 

1-c---

TYPICAL 
35' X 140' DUPLEX EXAMPLES 

TYPICAL 35' X 140' DUPLEX LOT 

3BR3.b8.\ 
2000Sr 

ALLEY ENTRY 

3BR3.bB.\ _JL 
2000SF 

DUPLEX 
» ' lltl' "l01' 

1 

,.. ,,.,. n tor 

--o - -n--=-=_ 0 - _Q_-

srREEr R.O.W. 



' I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
' 

( ~--
/ 

I 
I 
I 
I 

\.._6-30 CURB & GUTTER 

NOTE : ROAD C ROWN 6" 

PAVING SECTION 
8" COM PAC I ED BASE STONE 
PRIME COAT 
2" B MODIFIED ASPIIALT 
2" ASPHALT CONC. "D" OR "E" MIX 

PROPOSED ALLEY ROADWAY 
ONE-WAY ROAD SECTION 

EL ECTRIC 
EAS EMENT 

(NOT TO SCALE) 

5'-0" S'-0 " 3 1'-011 

SIDE WAlt.. 

6-30 C URB & GUnH( 

NOT E: ROA D CROWN 6" 
SLOPE SID EWALK 1/ 8" PER I' 

8'-0" 5'-0 11 

I' ,O, IUCIN(i ,\, lllFWA I 

PAVING SE~TION 
8" COMPAC ED BASE STONE 
PRIME COAT 
2" B MODIFIED ASPHALT 
2" ASPHALT CONC. "D" OR "F" MIX 

PROPOSED MAIN ROADWAY 
SECTION 

(NOT TO SCALE) 

15'-0" 
WATERLINE 
EASEMENT 

--

-------

SITE STATISTICS 

CURRENT ZONING: R40 

REQUESTED ZONING: RS-151CG MIXED USE PUD 

TOTAL LAND AREA : 32.1 ACRES +1-

TOTAL AREA OF COMMERCIAL = 2.1 ACRES +/-

TOTAL OPEN SPACE: 14.0ACRES+I- >. 4: llG ~~~g",P 

TOTAL NliMRER OF LOTS SHOWN: 89 LOTS 

-t>., t.L.~ 
TOTAL NUMBER OF 'tfJ :i J!fC1')lT OTS= 40 LOTS (30' TO 35' X I 20 TO 135') 

TOTAL NUMBER OF SINGLE FAMILY LOTS= 49 LOTS (55'XIOO') 

DENSITY= 2.77 D.U./ACRE 

PLAYGROUND AREA= 1.9 ACRES 

NOTE: DEVELOPMENT TO BE SERVED BY DECENTRALIZED 
WASTEWATER SYSTEM 

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
1 
1 
I 
I 
I 
I 

' ' ' ' 'cl> 
~ 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I 

/ 
I 

/ 

/ 
/ 

~ 

/ 

\ 
\ 
\ 

\. 

' ' 

/ 
/ 

/ 

/ 
/ 

/ 

/ 

/ 
/ 

\ 

---\ 
\ --- X 

SITE 

/ 
/ 

/ 

\ 
\ 
\ 
I 
I 
I 

I 
/ 

/ 

/ 
I 

/ 

/ 
/ 

I 
I 

/ 
I 

I 
I 

/ 
/ 

) 
/ 

/ 

/ 
/ 

/ 
/ 

/ 

/ 
/ 

/ 

/ _ .... -
/ _...--"-

/ // 
I / 

/ 
I 

I 

I I / i .....--, \ i I / / 

- r----1 ___ I /LOCATiON MAP 
I -,~-------------- / / I . - I / / 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I 

I I 
I f I 
I I I 
I i I 

I I \ I 
I \ I 
\ I I 
\ \ \ I 
\ \ \ I 
\ \ \ I 
\ I \ I 
\ I \ I 

\ \ I \ I 
\ \ I \ I 
\ I I I 
\ \ I I 
\ \ d 

\ GE:OR~I lA D'iNNY 

\ \ I 
\ \ \ I 
\ \ \ \ 
\ I \ \ 

\1 \ \ \. 
\ I \ \. 

0 

I 
I 
I 
I 
1 
I 
I 
I 

• 

I I \ \ 
\ I \ \ 
1 I \ \ 
I I \ \ 

I \ \ 

I I -----11/ / / / N I s / / I 
I / I I I I / I 

I I / I / I / lo I I I / 

\ 
) 

I I I I I / / / / 

I 1
1 

1 / / / ,/ / 
I I, / /1/ 
I I I / I I 

I / / / "' / / ' / /' / /' / 
I ,, / /" / // / 

/ i l ,/ / ,/ / 
I I / 1 / ,/ / 

I J I / I / 
I q I 1 / 

I / ' 1 / I 
I I I ,"' / 
I 1 / I I I / 
' I I I I /1 

~----\ I / I / / 
I ( II I / I 
I I ,I I / 

t I I I / I 
( I 1, I / I 
', II' I I I 

~I / ~ 1 f t I 

~r , J' : i : : : 
~ i I I l I \ I ~~~ 

........ I I •I I I I I I ~-
\.. ..... ..l ' I 'I l \ ..,....... --

1 II I I I I I / ~ ----

\ 
\ 

1 \ ' I I I I / -I •I \ I \ I 1 --

\ ' I \ ' \ ' \ \ --- ..,....... ./ .//,,.. ,.... ---
\ \ : \ \ \ \ / ..,....... 

\ \ I \ \\ \ \ \ /1 // 

\ 
\ 

\ ~ \ \ \ ----" / __ .... _ ...... 
\ I' \ \ \ \ \ ,____ / ---

\ 

\ \ \ ' \ / ,,/"" 
\ : \ \ \ \ '-.. --- / -

\ 
\ 

' I \ ' ' --- /' _,....... \: \ \ \ \ ,"' // 
'~ \ \ \ ',______________ // 

'•', \ ', \ / ........ 
I ', ' \ \ / ..- - - - - - /_,. .... 
' ', ' ', \ _/ / ' - -- ~,.. """ I. ', " ', ,. .... ------ _____ .,.., 

' , " ' ,./ . ' , " .......... _,.. 
', '- .,.,.....-------------/ "-._ 

"-._ 
"-._ 

/ 
/ 

~~ 
/ -- "-._ 

' , "-._ 

',, 
"-._ 

...... ____ _ 

/ 

/ 
/ 

/ 
/ 

/ 
/ 

/ 
/ 

/ 
/ 

/ 

/ 

Pl.u:{PRO, ~'>"L 
/ 

/ 

/ 
/ 

/ 
-~ ~ 

PROPOSE D CG ZONE 
Pill-SCHOOL OR DAl'CAJll 

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

905 13.8 Sq. Feet 
2.1 Acres 

"' - ~ 
/ g: ' 

I I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

Tli.IIPt)~Y CUL-~-SAC 

I 

/ 
/ 

I 

/ 

"' "' 

I 
/ 

/ 

'-
'-

'-

/ 

-----------------------

"' "' 

I 
I 

I 

"' "' "' 
/-/---

1 

I 
I 

I 

I 
I 

"' "' ) 
I 

I I 
I 

I 
, , 

/ / 
I / 

/ / 
I I 

I / 
/ I I 

I I , 
I I 

I I I , , 
I I I 

I I 

/ 
/ 

I 

I I I 
I I 

, I I 
/ I 

I I I 

/ / / 
/ / / I 

I / I I 
I / I 

/ / I 
I / I I 

/ // _,"" / , / // / 
/ / / / 

I / ,./ / 
; --L.INli~C.oiPJr.D 1 ~ I ... SUBiJI'1SION 1CNS / / ~ ~ I 

/ / .... / 

' I 
' I I I 

' I 
' I 
I : 
' I 
' I I I 
' I 
' I 
I I 
' I i / 

' I 
' I 

I I 
' I 

I 
I 
I h' I 

I 
I 

I 
I 
I 

I 
I 

I 
I 
I 
\ 
\ 
\ 
\ 
I 
I 

I 

, / _," /"' _.,/ ,' / ,.""' / _____ ...... 
I / ,.""' / _,---

/ / / \ ( // 

: ( \ ' \ -- / ~--
\ \ ', \ I / 

\ '- ', \ \ I // 
\ \ \ I \ I / /; 
\ \ \1 1 1 1 
\ \ \1 / 1 // 
I \ I 1 1 1 1/ 
I I I I , I 

I 
I 

I 

I 1 1 / 1 // / 
I I II I I I I -~ / 
I I I 1..-"' / 

/ I / I / II -""' - _.. .,.. ,..""'" 
/ I I I / / --

1 I 1 I / --
11 I I I v ........ - _ ... 

/ I / I f ,.., ,..,..... __.,....- .--
' I I I I ........ / 

/ I / 1/ ' / 
I I , I / - - - ---
1 I I / -
I I / / _,,."'"' 
I I I I / I 
I I / I 
I I I I / 
I I I I I 
I I I / I 

f I / \/ 1/ 
I I _,/ 

/ I f // 
I // I 

---~__..;:::--"---.. /,..,~.l...~~~~:l:~l. ___ )_ / I 
// __.. __.. // --·-~~:?'t::. ________ £'~~~1~F~lv ________ _j_ 

~ 
h, 
~ 

I I I I 

I I _,,." ..-""' 
I I I / .....----- I 

I 
I 

/ I 
/ I 

I / 

/ GARY~LARK, 
/ (MAf 43D, nu~LJ:'L 

\ 
MILDRED KENN~DY 
(MAP 43D, PARCE\ 8) 

\ 
I 

bd 

\ 
I 
I 
I 
I 
\ 
\ 

' '-

I f t ,.-/ /..--- I 
f I ,_/ ..-- I 
f I __..-"'/ I 
\ '--------- I 
', ...... ______________ -------,, \ 

' I 
\ I 

NOTE: IMPROVEMENTS TO COX PIKE WILL BE BASED UPON 100 0 60 100 200 400 

A TRAFFIC STUDY TO BE SUBMITTED PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION 
DOCUMENTS. 
NOTE: PROPOSED SETBACKS: FRONT=30', S1DE=5 1 or 101

, REAR=20' 

GRAPHIC SCALE: ~~~lllliiiiiiiiil~~~----~1 
SCALE 1"=100' 

·' 



Bill # 2016-06 IOD 
ORDINANCE NO. 920 

AN ORDINANCE FOR AN AMENDMENT TO THE CITY OF FAIRVIEW, 
TENNESSEE, BUDGET FOR FISCAL YEAR 2015 - 2016 BUDGET 

Be it Ordained by the City of Fairview, Tennessee as follows: 

WHEREAS, the Board of Commissioners of the City of Fairview, 
Tennessee, have determined that the Budget for Fiscal Year 2015- 2016 
(beginning July 1, 2015 and running through June 30, 2016) should be amended 
to reflect the final expenditures for the Fiscal Year, and: 

WHEREAS, the Board of Commissioners of the City of Fairview, 
Tennessee adopted the fiscal year 2015- 2016 budget by passage of 
Ordinance Number 891 on June 30, 2015, and 

WHEREAS, pursuant to the Tennessee state Constitution , Article 
II, Section 24, no public money shall be expended except pursuant to 
appropriations made by law, and 

WHEREAS, pursuant to Tennessee Code Annotated§ 6-56-209, 
the Board of Commissioners has the authority to authorize the Finance Director 
to transfer money from one appropriation to another within the same fund , and 

NOW THEREFORE BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY OF 
FAIRVIEW, TENNESSEE THAT CHANGES BE MADE TO THE FISCAL YEAR 
2015-2016 BUDGET AS FOLLOWS: 

Section 1. Ordinance 891 is hereby amended to appropriate 
$90,000 OF Tree Bank Fund Balance to be allocated for the completion of the 
Roadscapes Beautification Project. $72,000 (80%) to be reimbursed by the 
Federal Grant issued through TOOT. 

General Fund 

Transfer From 
Account# 
110-27100 
Tree Bank 
Fund Balance 

Expenditures 
Account# 
11 0-41 000-790 

Current Balance 
$97,740.00 

Current Budget 
$0 

Transfer Amount 
$90,000.00 

Amendment Amt 
$90,000.00 

New Balance 
$7,740.00 

New Budget Amt 
$90,000.00 



Revenue 
Account# 
33470 
TOOT Roadscapes 
Grant 

Transfer to 
Account# 
110-27100 
Tree Bank 
Fund Balance 

Current Budget 
$0 

Current Balance 
$7,740.00 

Amendment Amt 
$72,000.00 

Transfer Amt 
$72,000.00 

New Budget Amt 
$72,000.00 

New Balance 
$79,740.00 

Section 2. The Financial Officer is hereby authorized to make 
said changes in the accounting system. 

BE IT FURTHER ORDAINED, If any sentence, clause, phrase or 
paragraph of this Ordinance is declared to be unconstitutional by any Court of 
competent jurisdiction; such holding will not affect any other portion of this 
Ordinance. 

BE IT FINALLY ORDAINED, that this Ordinance shall take effect 
fifteen days (15) days after its first passage or upon second reading, whichever 
is later, the public welfare requiring it. 

MAYOR 

CITY RECORDER 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

CITY A HORNEY 

Passed First Reading 

Passed Second Reading 

2 



CITY OF FAIRVIEW, TENNESSEE 

RESOLUTION NO. 05-16 

A RESOLUTION REQUESTING THE FAIRVIEW, TENNESSEE 
MUNICIPAL ELECTION BE HELD IN CONJUNCTION WITH THE 
NOVEMBER 8, 2016, PRESIDENTIAL ELECTION. 

WHEREAS, The Presidential Election is scheduled for 
Tuesday, November 8, 2016, and, 

WHEREAS, It is in the best interest of the citizens of the City 
of Fairview, Tennessee to have the Municipal Election for the City of 
Fairview, Tennessee conducted on the same date, Tuesday, November 
8, 2016 and, 

WHEREAS, the Administrator of Elections for Williamson 
County, Tennessee must have a Resolution from the Board of 
Commissioners for the City of Fairview, Tennessee relative to the said 
election and the Board of Commissioners for the City's desire to have the 
City of Fairview, Tennessee, Municipal Election conducted in conjunction 
with the Presidential Election to be conducted Tuesday, November 8, 
2016. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD 
OF COMMISSIONERS OF THE CITY OF FAIRVIEW, TENNESSEE. 

1. The Municipal Election for the City of Fairview, 
Tennessee, shall be conducted in conjunction with the Tuesday, 
November 8, 2016, Presidential Election. 

2. The Newspaper for the publication of the required legal 
election notices is the Fairview Observer. 

3. The City of Fairview, Tennessee, Offices to be elected 

are Three (3) Members of the Board of Commissioners of the City of 
Fairview, Tennesseee. The qualifications for these offices are those 

required for election to the Office of Commissioner and are listed in the 
City of Fairview, Tennessee Charter Section C-20, Article 6-20-103 which 
states as follows: "A qualified voter of the city, other than a person 

qualified to vote based only on nonresident ownership of real property 
under §6-20-1 06(b), shall be eligible for election to the office of 
commissioner." Persons seeking to be elected to either of these Offices 
must not be prohibited from holding public office under any of the 
provisions of T.C.A. §8-18-1 01 those provisions are as follows: "All 
persons eighteen (18) years of age or older who are citizens of the United 
States and of this state, and have been inhabitants of the state, county, 



district, or circuit for the period required by the constitution and laws of the 
state, are qualified to hold office under the authority of this state except: 

(1) Those who have been convicted of offering or giving a 
bribe, or of larceny, or any other offense declared infamous by law, unless 
restored to citizenship in the mode pointed out by law; 

(2) Those against whom there is a judgment unpaid for any 
moneys received by them, in any official capacity, due to the United 
States, to this state, or any county of this state; 

(3) Those who are defaulters to the treasury at the time of 
the election, and the election of any such person shall be void; 

(4) Soldiers, sailors, marines, or airmen in the regular army 

or navy or air force of the United States; and 

(5) Members of congress, and persons holding any office of 
profit or trust under any foreign power, other state of the union, or under 
the United States." 

4. It is understood and accepted by the City of Fairview, 
Tennessee that the qualifying deadline for both offices will be Thursday, 
August 18, 2016 at 12:00 Noon. Qualifying petitions will be available for 
candidates for these offices to obtain Friday, May 20, 2016. 

5. No unexpired terms will be elected on this election cycle. 

6. The City Attorney of the City of Fairview, Tennessee is 
authorized to communicate this Resolution regarding the City of Fairview, 
Tennessee, Municipal Election to be held in conjunction with the Tuesday, 
November 8, 2016, State of Tennessee General Election and is instructed 
to deliver a certified copy of this Resolution to the Williamson County 
Election Commission (Administrator of Elections) within Seven (7) days of 
its adoption. 

Adopted this the ____ day of _______ , 2016. 

MAYOR 

2 



ATTEST: 

CITY RECORDER 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

CITY ATTORNEY 

3 



XMC. 
Excellence In Olflcc Solutions 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 
City of Fairview 

Technology Upgrade and Cost Savings Opp01tunity 

XMC Xerox offers the following analysis: 
Cunent Equipment Analysis 

• Xerox Color Multifunction 7545 (Discontinued ) 
• HP T790 24 Inch Width Plotter 

Present Total Monthly Investment - $746.17 

Proposed Equipment Solution 

• Xerox 7855 ConnectKEY Color Multifunction Unit 
• HP T795 44 Inch Width Plotter 

Technology Advantages 
• CormectKEY Technologies- Scanning, Air PRINT, etc 
• 1200 X 2400 VS 1200 X 1200 
• Lower Cost to Operate 
• More Media Flexibility 
• Plotter Width to Support Larger Planning Drawings 

Investment Recommendation: Xerox National Contract Lease Pricing- 60 Month Term with 
early upgrade flexibilities and funding out provisions 

Contract Prichig: 
2015 Marketing Funds ( $2400 )** 
Net Pricing-

Annual Savings -
Contract Savings -

**Marketing Funds expire 3/4/2016 

$698.10 
40.00 

$658.10 

$ 1,056.83 
$5,284.16 

XMC Xerox appreciates this opportunity to partner with you and looks forward to many years of serving you and your 
firm. 



EQUIPMENT 
'A ~!l Monthly B&Vf{_Usage 
Avg _Monthly Color Usage 
Monthly Equipment Agreement 

SERVICE & SUPPLIES 
Monthly Base Charge 
Black Prints Included 
Black Meter Per Print Overage 
Black Overage 
Color Prints Included 
Color Meter Print Ove'!g~ 
Color Ove~!J!! 

Total Monthly Investment 
'Annual Savings 

Total Contract Savings 

Current & Future State Analysis 
City of Fairview 

Current -Discontinued 24 Inch Model 
:::,;/. XerC>x7545; 45PPM •:<.'r'•·'·' · · ''·'' i '.c::<rHP790 ,., " . ·•: '' ' 

1,898 
697 

$714.13 INCLUDED 

INCLUDED INCLUDED 
1500 BUY SUPPLIES AS NEEDED 

$0.0094 
$3.74 
250 

$0.0633 
$28.30 

$746:17- ,., . '''"' ··: ,_,' ->f.•:·,.:. ,,·. ,., 

'':f· ;;,;. .-_,-. 

Tttr::;;,--):r-::; <~- ,:,;/~;-;:·:;r::~- ·;·,:;,·,: -;.-::t5~r,~-:tt.:z'.:;~:::~K,'ti2\5>;' i;:'~l1!i'Jl~-~-~~h~:;.~;y.!1~,tl.'·::~~--~:-~;;<,~:\~i\.:t':<-· ~-~Hr<_l'·!;1,_i~T: 

Prepared By Zack Batey Xerox XMC 
615.360.1050 

zbatev@xmcfnc.com 

XMC~ 
E:r:eclleoce ln Office Solutloll:> 

, .............. -----;.;;-";' 
:xerox.,_) 

'.:iiii 

Proposed- New I 44 Inch Model 

·,·-xEROX'CONNECTKEY7855 5SPPM 1· ··.: · HP'T795 E'PLOTTER 
1,898 
697 

$628.54 INCLUDED 

INCLUDED INCLUDED 
1500 BUY SUPPLIES AS NEEDED 

$0.0080 
$3.18 
250 

$0.059 
$26.37 

. $658.10· •'' I 
1 s1 ;056:83 ' I 

', $5,284:16'· 



HP Designjet T795 ePrinter 

A web-connected 1118 mm (44-in) ePrinter for small and medium workgroups 

See high-quality, rapid results 

Expect great results with six Oriflinal HP inl::s that deliver dark blacks, true neutral greys 
and viv'rd colours 

Print crisp lines and prodll{e deta~ed drawings, using Original HP inks and printhead 
technology 

Print up to AO without sauifieing quaUty; create an A 1 print in 28 seconds with 
Economode. 

Re.!y on true print previews from the driver to help comp~ete your wall:. qu'dty and 
accurately. 

An easy-to-use printer that scales up with your 
business needs 

Process complex files fast with 16GB v:rtual memory, HP~Gl}Z and PDF support for 
most operating systems and CAD software1• 

Invest in the future- automatic software updates keep ~'Our printer as current a> your 
business. 

Benefit from unattended printing wlth the 300-ml matte bla(): Original HP in~ cartridge. 

Print TIFF, JPEG and POP f1les from your printer"s tou<hscreen or a USB thumb drive- no 
wmputer required. 

Print from virtually anywhere> 
Use }'Our Apple 'Ill or Android 111 smartphone or tab~et to prirlt from virtually anywhere.!. 

Access and print pro)€cts when you're away from your offke, using HP D€signjet ePrint & 
Share~. 

Automatically save copies of your work to the cloud when you print using HP Designjet 
ePrint & Share'. 

Emaa projects to your HP Desiognjet T795 ePrinter and print. thanks to its 
web-connectivity features<. 

1 HlC ll.s t•""J.'; o.~!~O:O ~ th Po>!~IIPSJ accr;l(~y ~o;tc-~>1 '""'~'>' to~~ p...-&,.,J S<>>ta~P'y! 
< RoqJi"•> ~, 1-P 0«\;"\~1 <Pml & 9-.>re ,..ttotr.t.IM..-r~t ar.-...cr>o~ to o-.. ~m:« ..,·.:j w·.c>Kt<d lnwr .. t-<•~•~:.0 Ci".'ce 
1\t..,.., urr1 t'""' HP o.s.,-, .. t •Pril"lt & 9-.o:o m:M• <-;:-~.a to;, ""Ill~~:. ~w·~· m tor ~Mo._,~~ C·w•• ... -.,J lr~~r~t <cr.· ,oct"" 
or•rwJ~od O•~• crcor.·...:t'<•""l<h.·.,, rr~:;•;-;~y.Pmt (,.,.,., rruf'"~·SC-Bcltorr.,.j'o:ystc·r'V' P«":o<<o..o;t Fc.rrr..,., 
r~Y...n. ,is( Wp If~···.,}" <om.~Oo'o;cil"l:•-.:l"'"'"• 



HP Designjet T795 ePrinter 
Technical specifications 
Print 

Ct~um-;o;~s ~1 m•(monrwted~<a:6.7 m•/hroog\o;syrrl€'cFa 

Fn:·.r.nv.(,.(""" Up to 2~00x 1200opt;mlsed dpl 

l'.uif.-...(!<>o• ~m''"' hfu rlj'.l) Ro~: 5 x 5 xS xS mm 
5he€t:5 X 17 X 5 X 5 mm 

~rlrop 6pl((.G,M,pK),9pl(mK,V) 

M!!dla 

t~atte tfl.ack {300 ml), C) <all, g<e-t. rmgt-r~a. matte btad, photo b!al:k, )£\'.ow (130 
rnl~ (}\011, g<ey, magenta, photo btac~.l'<{low (69 ml) 

1056 

103A1 printspe;IY.>ur 
+/-0_1o/, 
Line a;:rurocy 11Qte; +I- 0.1%of the specofoed wttor lingthor +/- 02 mm 
(wh'd"oe\'£'f greater) at 23;(, 50-50¥.i relatfo.oe humi:l.ty, oo AO H? 1-'.otte Flm in 
Best or t<orma! mod< ":th ongmt HP in'.s 

o 02 mm (I--IP-GL/2 addressi>b~l 

0.06 mmOSO/If:C 13660200t(E)l 
11.9\g 
Gl'ffifl/2.150 

What's In the bor 
CRfHC 

Cl!ttificatlon 
Sof•IJ 

ENEP.G!' STAA 

Warnmt 

HP Dn'9'\<>l T 795 1118mm ePrinter; printheacls: ~otrod•.(\ory inl:: ca<trid9<'s: 
printe-r stand. ~~ir.d:t-: qu'd referE'OCe gv<1€; setUD poster; startup software: 
poMHOfd 

EU (LVO anct Etl60950-1 CO!l\P~"'fltl. RoSSil (GOST) 

EriERGV STA!l'; WEEE; EU RoHS; Ch.'..-.a RoHS; RoHS KOfE'J: RoHS trdia; REACH; 
EPEATBro-rue 

Yes 

One·>'2ar lim" ted hard ... we warranty. Wc.rronty end supp)ltoPtons \'ill)' by 
prodtiCt, country aru::llocal lf?{fll reQU'rE:iTI2!1l5. 

Ord12ring information 

Bond and coated paper(OO"ld, l~tE'd. ~a • ...,..,~;ght c~tEd, s~r hea·.y ... ·e:ght ;'~"c'o"c''' -------;;;-;;:;::;c~;;;c;c-;c;:;c;;:;;:;-------------
p~us matte, co!w."E'd), t€\:hn:catpapa (natural tra{Orlg. trar.slocl<flt bond, CR649( HP O<S"1n;~t n<n 111Smm EPr.n:e-r 

"' 

Connectivity 
htufocu{>t..U..dl 

~'€'~-urn). folm (t\!>ar, rrette, poi;£ster). pt.otogr~(_ p<ID2f (satin, g\oss, 

pape~ PQ\).'PfOD'/MIE'. l'.ll:,{) 

60to328g/m• 
210x 279to 1118x 1676 mm 
Upto315ml 

16GS(v"..1\.cl} 

G;g.ab·~ Ethern<2t (1 OCOSase-U. ti-Spwl USB 2 0 cerFfoE'd: EIO .J.<tcfr('(t 
3C[€S$0fy slot 

I-IP-GL/2, I-IP-Rll, TIFF, JPEG, CAL5 G4,HP PCL3 GUt 
Adobe Po'itSCr'.pt' 3;Adobt' PDF 1.7 

H?·GL/2. l-IP RTLdiT.oers for \'rlfrlo';rs: t--tP Kl3 GU!driwr for tJ.a< OS X; 
Po-stScriptw 1-'r<ndo·,.,.,•, Unu< and 1-'.ac drivas 1,-:th opt'onal Po-5tScriD~/POf 
Upgr<>d>!Kot 

{9380A 

{93B3A 

C9384A 

C9397A 

Envlronmentll rangu (9398A 

O;tntlr.gt~r>I;\Jrr 

Sttns<~ .. tu-• 

~u•th9"-""MJ 

St<n .. lurldity 

Acoustic 

5to40!{ 

-2510 55!( 

20to80Y.RH 

OtCJ95%RH 

6.1 BtAl 

C93S9A 

(9400A 

C9401A !-lP7269-f!"d&oyiMCortrrlg~ 

(9403A H? 72130---ml 1-'.atte E~tk lri: (~rtri~ 

CHS7SA 

Servlcl! & 5upport 

Dlml!nslons (w x d x h) 

liP"9"SilE-IO 3~'2~r Nut M"ncss O;y [);?s'}'"i<:! T/90---~~/1795--44 1-l~nh•are SVDP·:ort 
HQOOSE - HP 4 year t>e•l Bt!SI"~ss 0~~ O~s~rt,.;;-t 179Q---44fl 795-44 H¥dA·ore S!J!JP'"Jft 
HQ003E - HP 5 i>'Y t>?•l So.M'o<:SS O;y 0<S'9'"(Et 17~44fT79S·44 IWdA'Ore $v,:>;:«t 

p..o_ .. ...,:~ 

Weight 

1770x. 701 x 1050mm 

1930x 766x 770mm 

81 6~g 

1031g 

HQ01S!'E -HP 1 )\?¥Post Worrantyt>M S<t>rnss 03tOiS•)O;« 1790--~"-!1795-~41-l-Yd,..-~-e S•~t 
HQ013l'E - HP 2 )W< Post Worronty li€•1 ews~s Q;y OiS'ln.« n90-44fT795-~4 Hy;;J,.·~e S•-PPQft 

HP ~~;g.,-~1 ~~ S€<\';C~s olfa- W!.Jt'ol".s for Mfl<ss crito:el err.\rmT .eNs • or.ste':ot<::,.,, e<t!;Od€d supwrt ~j 
man:e<W\I:e. as -,.. <':1 os ~a;w~ of \·~1..>2 ~dW sm·,<e; for rr«2 ,-,f!">"fl'>l..-.1\ ptNse •·st hp corr.~.'dl>s'9";Wso-JP-;or..-t 

IJ';e OrO;<r'"'l HP inl<s cr-d Vin:heJ;ds to E.:~o«>2o-;:e cor.;istmt hqh QoH'ty ~r;;J re:.ot'e to«fonn;nce t~l Ef1~~~e l·m 
do ... ntme. fC<" moxe dorm-3~<:t'l. ''91 to t011\V.,\1r-ioj'n.J :HP.no\s 

Power consumption 
< 120watts{printirlgl. <27watts{re3dy), < 71•atts/<25wansw:th~ 
Oi'}'lai.Froot Erd (ste;op), 0.1 watts (()[f) 

lrlpt(\'Oltage (at.M rang'og) 100 to 240VAC (+/ 10%). 50/60 K:z (+/- 3 Hl), 2A -

For the entire liP Large Fomlat Printing f•laterials portfo\lo, please see global9f.\G.com/hp. 

For more HP Large Format f~edia substrates and sizes please visit us online at http:l/www.hp.com/go/designjet/5uppiies 

o C~><F>7S201 ~ 1-l<~'-•tt-+'tdo .. ·d [)<, .. J:?<T..,-,1 (~"'1>~"/.lP. Tt-e lr.'urrd\'c,HOCII•<H·:I her•" is s•.t-;-«t 1~ d-...-.;<" ... :h.. "'\it r.::·&e. Tl'-e o-;,'J ~ m~r ... fC<"!i> ~<e·d-JC1S o·.J w-..~~H ..,., ••t bth irl tl-.;, e•::;<m ""'~·.ty !1-l:<tr..,.-t< 
..:CVI)."•Mj:q ~_,cr. >-r<-dv<:l> o.-.d '""""' 1,1;-th"n-l t-e:e-n ,.,.,,,/,J t~ «M'n-.d as con-stt.t<» ~~ •;4ttr->! .,!orr aMy H> sh~~ r.::-t tt'\~~·~ k.lt.d-,eo<~l "'"~1,-»1 morH< om"ISW•S ccn!•~ ~">«e<>. 

Q..-'.5·19\H~f W.\~h<-:1 ~~ tV".tA S-<-,~T~ 201 ~ 

==_Windows 8 



I 

I I 

IDI 
( EMPLOYMENTCONTRACT 

( 

( 

CITY MANAGER FAIRVIEW, TENNESSEE 

THIS AGREEMENT, made and entered into this 2 t..f·)iJ day of 
mA R.cH 2014, between THE Board of Commissioners of the City of 
Fairview (Acting In their official capacity for the City of Fairview, 
Tennessee), HEREAFTER CALLED ccEmployerJ', and Wayne Hall, hereinafter 
called "Employee". 

Witnesseth: 

WHEREAS, the Fairview, Tennessee Board of Commissioners (Acting in 
their official capacity for the City of Fairview, Tennessee), desires to hire and 
employ a City Manager to manage the day-to day operations of the City of 
Fairview; Tennessee and 

WHEREAS, Wayne Hall is fully qualified to serve in such capacity; and 

WHEREAS, the pariies hereto have agreed to various terms and 
conditions of employment as hereinafter set forth in more particular terms and; 

WHEREAS, the parties hereby establish the relationship of Employer and 
Employee; and, 

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual covenants herein 
contained, the parties agree as follows: 

1. Duties. 

Employer hereby employs Wayne Hall (Employee) as City 
Manager of the City of Fairview, Tennessee to perform the functions 
and duties of City Manager specified in the City Charter and 
Ordinances of the City of Fairview, Tennessee, and to perform other 
legally permissible and proper duties and functions as the Employer 
shall from time-to-time assign to him. Employee hereby agrees to 
perform the aforementioned functions and duties of the City Man~ger 
for the Employer. 

2. Term. 

A. Nothing in this Agreement shall prevent, limit or otherwise interfere 
with the right of the Employer to terminate the services of the 
Employee at any time, with or without cause, (as provided in the 
City Charter §6-21 y1 01 said Charter Provision is identical to 
T.C.A. §6-21-1 01) subject only to the fringe benefits provisions set 
forth in Section 3, Paragraph A of this Agreement which do not in 



.. 

( 

( 

any manner nor or sl,lch provisions intended to prevent the 
termination of Employee as provided by the above referenced 
Charter Provisions referenced in this section. 

B. Nothing in this Agreement shall prevent, limit or otheiWise interfere 
with the right of the Employee to resign at any time from his 
position with Employer. 

C. Employee agrees to remain in the exclusive employ of Employer 
until he resigns or unless terminated as provided elsewhere 
herein. This contract shall be for a three (3) year period from the 
date of the original date of execution and shall automatically renew 
for a one year period on the anniversary date of the contract unless 
either party sends notice to the other party as required by section 
20 of this Contract of their intent not to renew the contract. The 
notice must be given so that either party to this contract will receive 
this notice prior to the anniversary date of the contract. No 
provision of this section 2C of this contract shall prevent the 
termination of this contract In accordance with Section 2A of this 
contract. The first year of this contract shall run concurrently with 
the provisions of the City Charter (as provided In the City Charter 
§6-21-101 said Charter Provision Is Identical to T.C.A. §6·21-101} requiring 
the City Manager be employed for a one year term i.e. the term of 
the Contract is three (3) years total not four (4) years. 

D. Any notices required by this Agreement shall be addressed and 
hand delivered (and receipted for) or mailed Certified or Registered 
Mail return receipt requested to the Mayor of the City of Fairview, 
Tennessee. All notices given pursuant to this Agreement shall be 
deemed to have been given and received on the date said written 
notice is hand delivered to the Employee or to the Mayor or, if 
mailed, on the date said written notice is posted in the United 
States Mail. Written notice to the Employee or to the Mayor shall 
be addressed to their last known mailing address. 

3. Termination and Severance Pay. 

A. In the event Employee is terminated by the Employer before 
expiration of the aforesaid term of employment, and during such 
time that Employee is willing and able to perform his duties under 
this Agreement, then and in that event, Employer offers as a Fringe 
Benefit(s) to Employee as an inducement to accept the Job and 
agrees to pay Employee a lump sum cash payment equal to six (6) 
months aggregate salary less any payroll deductions required to be 
deducted there from, continue to pay Employee's pension 
contributions and all insurance for the six (6) months period. 

2 



'' 

( 

( 

Provided; however, that in the event Employee is terminated 
because of his conviction of any illegal act (for the purposes of this 
contract "illegal act" is defined to be any act that is prohibited by the 
Criminal Code of the State of Tennessee), incompetence, 
malfeasance, misfeasance, or neglect of duty then, in that event, 
Employer shall have no obligation to pay the aggregate severance 
sum, retirement benefits, and insurance designated in this 
paragraph. The term "aggregate salary" shall include the base 
salary plus accrued vacation benefits through the end of said one 
hundred eighty (180) days. In the event the Employee is 
terminated for any illegal act, incompetence, malfeasance, 
misfeasance, or neglect of duty the Board of Commissioners of the 
City of Fairview, Tennessee shall set out in writing specifically the 
charges and acts which constitute the allegation of any illegal act, 
incompetence, malfeasance, misfeasance, or neglect of duty for 
which the Employee is being terminated. Nothing in this section is 
intended in any manner to deprive the Board of Commissioners of 
the City of Fairview, Tennessee from terminating the Employee as 
provided in the City Charter §6-21-1 01 said Charter Provision Is 
identical to T.C.A. §6-21-101 but is to be used relative to the 
provisions of this section as they relate to the Fringe Benefit 
Severance Package only. 

B. In the event Employee voluntarily resigns his position with 
Employer before expiration of the aforesaid term of his employment, 
the Employee, shall give Employer thirty (30) days notice in 
advance, unless the parties unless the parties otherwise agree and 
Employee shall not receive the severance pay/ fringe benefit 
package other than accrued sick leave and vacation pay. 

4. Death or Disability. 

Disability and/or Death benefits are the same as those of other City of 
Fairview employees and to the extent that those benefits and 
responsibilities are set forth in the City of Fairview Policies and 
Procedures Manual, they are incorporated herein and made part of 
this Contract by reference as if copied verbatim. 

5. Salary. 

Employer agrees to pay Employee for his services rendered pursuant 
hereto an initial annual base salary of Eighty Thousand Seven 
Hundred Forty Two ($80,742 dollars) payable In bi-weekly installments, 
less appropriate payroll deductions such as Federal Withholding taxes 
and Social Security deductions. 

3 



,. 

( 

l 

( 

In addition, Employer agrees to increase said base salary and/or other 
benefits of Employee in such amounts and to such extent as the other 
employees receive and as the Employer may determine desirable on 
the basis of an annual salary review. Salary reviews shall be 
conducted annually on or about January 4. 

6. Hours of Work. 

It is recognized that Employee must devote a great deal of time outside 
the normal office hours to business of the Employer, and to that end 
Employee will devote whatever time is necessary to efficiently operate 
and manage the City of Fairview. 

7. Vacation and Sick Leave. 

Vacation and sick leave benefits are the same as those of other City of 
Fairview employees and to the extent that those benefits are set forth 
in the City of Fairview Policies and Procedures Manual they are 
incorporated herein by reference as if copied verbatim. 

8. Disability, Health and Life Insurance. 

The disability, health and life insurance benefits are the same as those 
of other City of Fairview employees and to the extent that those 
benefits are set forth in the City of Fairview Policies and Procedures 
Manual, they are incorporated herein by reference as if copied 
verbatim. 

Employee agrees to submit once per calendar year to a complete 
physical examination by a qualified physician selected by the 
Employer, the cost of which shall be paid by the Employer. Employer 
shall receive a copy of all medical reports related to said examination. 
Employer may waive requirement of the physical examination if it 
chooses to do so. 

9. Retirement 

Employer is a member of the retirement plan already in existence 
through the City of Fairview. Employee's benefits under said plan shall 
begin on the date of the execution of this contract during the term of 
this Agreement and any subsequent renewal. 

10. Dues, Subscriptions, Memberships, and Expenses. 

Employer agrees to budget and pay for the professional dues and 

4 



'' 

( Subscriptions of Employee necessary for his continued and full 
participation in national, regional, state and local associations and 
organizations necessary and desirable for his continued professional 
participation, growth and advancement, and for the good of the 
Employer. 

11. Professional Development 

A. Employer hereby agrees to budget for and to pay the travel and 
Subsistence expenses for Employee for professional and official travel, 
meetings and occasions adequate to continue the professional 
development of Employee and to adequately pursue necessary official 
and other functions for Employer. 

B. Employer also agrees to budget and to pay for the travel and 
subsistence expenses of Employee for short courses, institutes and 
seminars that are necessary for his professional development and 
for the good of the Employer. 

12.1ndemnification and Bonding. 

Employer shall within the limits of the Tennessee Governmental 
Torts Liability Act IGTLAl. T.C.A. §29 -20-101) defend, save 
harmless and indemnify Employee against any tort, professional 
liability claim or demand or other legal action, whether groundless or 
otherwise, arising out of alleged act or omission occurring in or arising 
out of the good faith performance of Employee's duties as City 
Manager. 

13. Other Terms and Conditions of Employment. 

A. The Employer, in consultation with the City Manager, shall fix any 
other such terms and conditions of employment, as it may 
determine from time to time, relating to the performance of 
Employee, provided such terms and conditions are not inconsistent 
with or in conflict with the provisions of this Agreement, the City 
Charter, or any other ordinance or statute. 

B. Employee shall be entitled, with pay, to all holidays received by 
other employees. 

C. Employee shall receive compensatory time as set forth In the City 
of Fairview Policies and Procedures Manual. 

D. Employee is required to reside within the city limits of Fairview. 

5 



( 

( 

. . ' 

14.No Reduction of Benefits. 

Employer shall not at any time during the term of this Agreement 
reduce the salary, compensation or other financial benefits of 
Employee. 

15.Automobile 

The Employer shall furnish the Employee a vehicle to be used during 
work hours and after hours for work purposes pertaining to the City of 
Fairvi~w. as well as for reasonable personal use. 

16. General Provisions. 

A. This instrument contains the entire agreement between the parties. 
It may be changed orally but only by agreement in writing signed by 
the party against whom enforcement of any waiver, change, 
modification or discharge is sought. 

B. This Agreement shall be binding upon and inure to the benefit of 
the heirs at law and executors of Employee. 

C. This Agreement shall become effective when executed by all 
necessary parties to the Agreement. 

D. If any provision or any portion thereof, contained in this Agreement 
Is held unconstitutional, invalid or unenforceable, by any Court of 
competent jurisdiction then the remainder of this Agreement, or 
portion thereof, shall be deemed severable. shall not be affected 
and shall remain in full force and effect. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the City of Fairview, Tennessee Board 
Commissioners has caused this Agreement to be signed and executed on 
Its behalf by its Mayor and duly attested by its City Recorder, and the 
Employee has signed and executed this Agreement, both in duplicate this 
day and year written below. 

Executed this 2t-t 'If day of iJ?riR.Lii , 2014. 

6 



' ','' 

( 

( 

Fairview, Tennessee Board of Commissioners 

By: /(~/"--£' 44 t(2 
Wayne Hall 
City Manager 
City of Fairview, Tennessee 

Attest: 

Approved as to form: 

7 


